State of Missouri John Asheroft, Governor

Department of Econom}c Development Carl M. Koupal, Jr., Director
Division of Insurance : Lewis R. Crist
P.0O. Box 690 Director
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0690

Telephone 314/751-4126

BULLETIN B8-04

TO: ALL COMPANIES LICENSED TO WRITE PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE
IN MISSOURI
FROM: LEWIS R. CRIST, DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF INSURANCE

SUBJECT: MISSOURI CRIME INSURANCE PROGRAM (MCIP)

DATE: AUGUST 11, 1988

e of april, IRE SCINBEBAND-NOPERATIVE: @

Plan) began writing new business, as well as renewals, for certain risks
seeking to participate in the MCIP (formerly known as the Federal Crime
Insurance Program}.

The Missouri Division of Insurance has agreed to act as a collection point for
all applications to participate in the program. Applications must be sent to:

Crime Insurance Program
Missouri Division of Insurance
P. 0. Box 690

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Please inform your agents and field people in Missouri of these developments.

Any questions regarding this Bulletin should be directed to the Property and
Casualty Section at 314-751-3365.
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